

Heather D. Christoph

S3157 County Road G

Boyd, WI 54726

(414) 690-9923

dubiakhd@gmail.com

October 3rd, 2019

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I am sending my resume for your review. I have nine plus years' experience in healthcare and feel I would be a good candidate.

I have been a Critical Care nurse for nine years. I enjoy taking care of patients, but also enjoy teaching and organizing.

As you can see from my resume, I have a broad range of experience.

I would appreciate an interview. I have a passion for detail and I am a very organized and hard-working individual. I am also a motivated individual as well as a team player.

Very truly yours,

Heather D. Christoph

Heather D. Christoph

S3157 County Road G

Boyd, WI 54726

(414) 690-9923

dubiakhd@gmail.com

Education:

Aug. 2006 – May 2010 **Bachelor of Nursing Degree**, Psychology minor
Alverno College

Work experience:

Dec. 2017 to Present **Registered Nurse**, Marshfield Medical Center
Full time 36 hours/week

Provide patient assessment, treatment and manage patient medication

- Provide patient care in Critical Care setting ranging from neurology to heart patients
- Attend educational meetings to remain current in field and learn new treatment and care options
- Collaborate with colleagues to promote team work and ensure personal safety
- Fulfill patient needs in a prompt, professional manner to meet high standards of patient care

Feb. 2017 – Nov 2017 **RN MDS Coordinator**, Oakbrook Health and Rehab, Thorp, WI
Full time, Salary

- Complete assessments for Medicaid and Medicare reimbursement
- Work with ID team to ensure proper treatment and care for residents

Sept. 2011 – March 2017 **Registered Nurse**, Mayo Clinic Health System, Eau Claire, WI
Full time 36 hours/week

- Provide patient assessment, treatment, and manage patient medication
- Provide patient care in Critical Care setting ranging from neurology to heart patients
- Attend educational meetings to remain current in field and learn new treatment and care options
- Collaborate with colleagues to promote team work and ensure personal safety
- Fulfill patient needs in a prompt, professional manner to meet high standards of patient care

May 2010 – Sept. 2011 **Registered Nurse SICU**, Aurora St. Luke's Hospital, Milwaukee, WI
Full time 40 hours/week

- Provide patient assessment, treatment and manage patient medication
- Attend educational meetings to remain current in field and learn new treatment and care options
- Collaborate with colleagues to promote team work and ensure personal safety
- Fulfill patient needs in a prompt, professional manner to meet high standards of patient care

Oct. 2007 – May 2010 **PCA**, Aurora St. Luke's Hospital, Milwaukee, WI

- Provide basic nursing care to patients: vital signs, blood sugar checks, Foley catheters, ADLs
- Attend educational meetings to remain current in field and learn new treatment and care options
- Collaborate with colleagues to promote team work and ensure personal safety
- Fulfill patient needs in a prompt, professional manner to meet high standards of patient care

April 2007- Oct. 2007 Took the summer off to enjoy while looking for a position in a hospital setting

June 2004 – April 2007 **Nursing Assistant**, LindenGrove Nursing Home, New Berlin, WI

- Provided residents with activities of daily living

Certification:

February 2020 **Registered Nurse No. 172517-030**

March 2023 **Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC)**

April 2021 **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

March 2020 **ACLS for Healthcare Providers**

July 2020 **PALS for Healthcare Providers**

References Available Upon Request